

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I consider myself a multifaceted theatre practitioner who is a teacher, director, and performer. I've worked with theatre companies in Manhattan where I collaborated with theatre artist, both on stage and off. With the help of two assistant teachers, I also conduct theatre classes with up to sixty students. As a teaching artist, I'm responsible for creating effective lesson plans, and schedules that meet the students' needs in schools and camps in the tri-state area.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA) - Theatre May 2021

West Texas A&M University, Cannon, Texas

EXPERIENCE

Play Group Theatre | White Plains, New York

April 2023 - Current Teaching Artist

Conducted workshops such as: Young Actors Ensemble, PGT Kids, Impov, and Play Writing.
These classes are designed to expose students to theatre in a fun carefree environment
through theatre games and improv. Also facilitate after school productions where students
use the craft they have cultivated.

Mainstages | Astoria, New York

May 2022 - Current Teaching Artist

• Conducted theatre workshops such as: Theatre Lab, Showtime at the Museum, and Fairy Tales Around the World. These classes are designed to expose students to theatre in a fun carefree environment through theatre games, improv, and school theatre productions.

Missoula Children's Theatre | Missoula, Montana

January 2022 - May 2022 Teaching Artist

- Traveled to different schools throughout Montana and Canada every week to hold audition for up to 74 students. Cast the production on the day of the auditions.
- Conducted a full production of a musical within a school week, preformed along side the students, and managed backstage
- Progressed class toward high standards of achievement with rigorous course of instruction.
- Worked through curriculum on-schedule and implemented daily lesson plans.

DIRECTING

 Horror Anthology - Rising Sun Camp Half Blood - Play Group Theatre Little Mermaid Jr. - Mainstages

THEATRE PERFORMANCE

Staten Island the Musical -The Tank - Kaitlyn Cohen Roles: Sophia / Mailman / Waitress

Hansel and Gretel - Missoula Children's Theatre - Maggie Connick

Roles: Big Wally Bird / Aunt Wally

Brooklyn, NY 11209

251-689-4381

W: maggieconnick@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Teaching Artist Planning and scheduling
- Acting
- Directoring
- Barista
- Diversified Instruction

Rainbow Ring Theatre - Trevor Brown

Role: Vicky Clara's

Caucasian Chalk Circle - The BIT Royal - Brantley

Role: Nutella

Pirates of Penzance - Texas the Outdoor Musical - Cloyce Kuhnert

Role: Ensable